Dynamic broadcast journalist with more than 10 years of experience, including political journalism. Expert in interviewing, reporting, fact-checking, and working on a deadline. More than seven years of MMJ experience, as well as producing experience.

Experience:

Straight Arrow News Washington, DC

Political Editor 8/2021-4/2022

Freelance Correspondent 6/2021-8/2021

- Pitch, write, front and produce daily quick-turn news of the day hits as well as longer evergreen explainer videos
- Use contacts to gather leads and tips
- Conduct interviews with federal lawmakers
- Write text versions of my broadcast pieces for website
- Utilize social media to bring more views to station website

RNN TV Washington, DC

MMJ/Field Producer 9/2020-3/2021

- Use contacts to book high-profile guests
- Set up and run camera, lighting and live units for in-person interviews
- Pitch, research, shoot, write, edit and front segments for air
- Oversee breaking news needs, coordinate live shots, feed material from network partners

C-SPAN Washington, DC

2020 Campaign Producer 10/2019-3/2020

- Follow 2020 campaigns closely, develop and maintain campaign contacts
- Produce event coverage for all platforms: web, broadcast, and radio.
- Line produce on primary/ caucus nights and other big events.
- Edit and field produce video verte "Road to the White House" segments
- Hire crews and coordinate logistical information for campaign events
- Provide editorial guidance for C-SPAN's campaign coverage
- Conduct and log interviews, gather and edit video, produce graphics
- Oversee breaking news needs, coordinate live shots, feed material from network partners
- Coordinate and book satellite time as needed

Comment on Kentucky, KET Lexington, KY

Guest Analyst 1/2019-8/2019

- Explain the short and long-term impact of the various state and federal political topics Give unbiased analysis of the news in Kentucky
- Speak on a round-table with other political journalists, building on the thoughts of each other

Spectrum News 1, Louisville, KY

Political Multi-Media Journalist/ Producer 8/2018-8/2019

- Shoot, write, edit and front pieces for Pure Politics and regular newscast
- Break down complicated bills and other political issues to an understandable format
- Cover Washington delegation and meet up with them during home district weeks
- Take national issues, and break them down to show how they relate to localities
- Line produce daily thirty minute political show, and also produce political segments for the 24 hour newscast.

WSET, Sinclair Broadcast Group Roanoke, VA

Multi-Media Journalist 8/2015- 8/2018

• Shoot, write, edit and front news pieces for various broadcasts

- Break down political topics for viewers to easily understand
- Develop enterprise stories
- Dig through court documents and government records for investigative pieces
- Use social media, including Videolicious, Twitter, Facebook and Periscope to tease to newscasts
- Write news stories for web

KRON, Media General San Francisco, CA

Temporary Multi-Media Journalist 10/2014-July 2015

- Film, write, edit, and front news segments for various broadcasts
- Set up and front live shots using Dejero or LiveU units
- Follow current and community events to develop enterprise stories
- Cover breaking news through social media, broadcast, and web

KMSS, Communications Corporation of America Shreveport, LA

Multi-Media Journalist 9/2012-9/2014

- Filmed, wrote, edited and fronted daily packages for broadcast
- Hosted weekly entertainment segment titled I Love the Ark-La-Tex
- Monitored current events to find story leads
- Posted daily stories to website, Facebook and Twitter

KION, Cowles California Salinas, CA

On-Air News Intern 6/2012 to 8/2012

- Reported and wrote news stories for broadcast and web, describing the background and details of events
- Collected and analyzed information about newsworthy topics in order to write news stories for publication and broadcast
- Monitored police and fire department radio communications to obtain story leads
- Investigated breaking news developments such as disasters, crimes, and human interest stories
- Edited and assisted in editing videos for broadcast

KTVU, Cox Media Group Oakland, CA

News and Sports Intern 8/2011 to 8/2012

- Compile, dispense and file news stories and related copy to assist editorial personnel in newsroom
- Monitor news sources and scanners, answer, screen and follow up on phone calls, update source lists, and other duties as assigned
- Telephone people involved in news events to obtain further information and to arrange for on-air or background interviews by news broadcasting personnel

Education and Additional Coursework:

National University San Diego, CA

Master of Business Administration, Marketing 2008- Current

San Diego State University San Diego, CA

Bachelor of Arts, History 2006

- Served as Vice President of Public Relations of Kappa Delta Sorority
- Area of concentration: Modern Russian

Professional Affiliations:

- Asian American Journalists Association
- Investigative Reporters & Editors